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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 090084 VZ FL Petition to Intervene 3-16-09.pdf; 090084 VZ FL Motion to Dismiss 3-16-09.pdf 

Scobie, Teresa A (TERRY) [terry.scobie@verizon.com] 
Monday, March 16,2009 4:42 PM 

Charles Murphy; David Christian; De ORoark; Demetria Clark; Greg Follensbee; J. R. Kelly; Joe McGlothlin; 
Kathryn Cowdery; Keith Vanden Dooren; Susan Masterton 

Docket No. 090084-TP - Verizon Florida LLC's Motion to Dismiss or Deny and Petition to Intervene 

The attached documents are submitted in Docket No. 090084-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. ORoark I11 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

~ de.oroark@verizon.com 

The Petition to Intervene consists of a total of 4 pages - cover letter (1 page), Petition (2 pages), and 
Certificate of Service (1 page). 

The Motion to Dismiss or Deny consists of a total of 15 pages - cover letter (1 page), Motion (13 
pages), and Certificate of Service (1 page). 

(678) 259-1449 

Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary I1 
Verizon Legal Department 
8800 E. Adamo Drive - MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33619-3526 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terrv.scobie@verizon .corn 

3/16/2009 



Dulaney L. ORoark 111 
Vice President 8 General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

March 16,2009 -VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

5055 Nonh Point Parkway 
Apharetta. Georgia 30022 

Pnone 678.2541449 
Fax 676-2541589 
de oroark@verizon w m  

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090084-TP 
Joint petition for declaratory statement regarding limitations on third party billing 
imposed by the Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and for order 
prohibiting telecommunications companies from billing for services other than 
those authorized within the Act, by Attorney General and Office of Public Counsel 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for tiling is Verizon Florida LLC’s Petition to Intervene in the above-referenced 
matter. Service has been made as indicated on the Certificate of Service. If there are 
any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (678) 259-1449. 

Sincerely, 

sl Dulaney L. O’Roark 1 1 1  

Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 

tas 

Enclosures 

(12269 HAR IG 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint petition for declaratory statement 1 Docket No. 090084-TP 
regarding limitations on third party billing imposed ) Filed: March 16, 2009 
by the Telecommunications Consumer Protection ) 
Act and for order prohibiting telecommunications 1 
companies from billing for services other than those ) 
authorized within the Act, by Attorney General and ) 
Office of Public Counsel ) 

VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Under Commission Rules 28-1 05.0027, 28-1 06.205 and 25-22.039, Verizon 

Florida LLC (“Verizon”) asks the Commission to allow Verizon to intervene in this 

proceeding. Verizon is a telecommunications company as that term is defined in 

Section 364.02 of the Florida Statutes. As such, its regulated intrastate operations are 

subject to the jurisdiction of this Commission. 

Communications relating to this proceeding should be directed to: 

Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 
Verizon Florida LLC 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 
Phone: 678-259-1449 
Fax: 678-259-1589 
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

The Attorney General and the Office of Public Counsel (“Petitioners”) filed a 

petition in this docket requesting that the Commission issue a declaratory statement 

regarding limitations on third-party billing allegedly imposed by the Telecommunications 

Consumer Protection Act and for an order prohibiting telecommunications companies 

from billing for certain third-party services. Petitioners served the Petition on Verizon by 

U.S. mail on February 17, 2009. Verizon is entitled to intervene in this proceeding 



because its interests as a local exchange telecommunications company will be 

substantially and directly affected by the decision in this docket. 

Respectfully submitted on March 16,2009. 

By: s/ Dulaney L. ORoark Ill 
Dulaney L. ORoark 111 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 
Phone: (678) 259-1449 
Fax: (678) 259-1 589 
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on 
March 16, 2009 to the following: 

Charles Murphy 
Kathryn Cowdery 

Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

cmurphy@gsc.state.fl .us 
kcowderv@,p sc.state.fl.us 

Bill McCollum 
Keith P. Vanden Dooren 

Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 
keith.vandendooren@mvfloridaleaal.com 

J. R. Kelly 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 

11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

kelly.ir@lea.state.fl.us 
mcalothlin.iosegh@lea.state.fl.us 

Susan S. Masterton 
Embarq Florida Inc. 

Mailstop: FLTLH00102 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

susan.masterton@embara.com 

Tracy Hatch 
c/o Gregory Follensbee 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 

Tallahassee, FL 32303-1 561 
grea.follensbee@.att.com 

Dulanev L. O’Roark 111 


